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59th Street—Columbus Circle Subway 
Station (IRT), (New York City Subway 
System MPS) Jct. of Broadway and Central 
Park South, New York, 04001015

72nd Street Subway Station (IRT), (New York 
City Subway System MPS) Jct. of Broadway 
and W. 72nd St., New York, 04001017

79th Street Subway Station (IRT), (New York 
City Subway System MPS) Jxt. of W. 79th 
St. and Broadway, New York, 04001018

Astor Place Subway Station (IRT), (New York 
City Subway System MPS) Jct. of Bowery, 
Astor Place and Lafayette St., New York, 
04001013

Bleecker Street Subway Station (IRT), (New 
York City Subway System MPS) Jct. of 
Bleecker and Lafayette Sts., New York, 
04001012

City Hall Subway Station (IRT), (New York 
City Subway System MPS) Park Row and 
City Hall Park, New York, 04001010

Dyckman Street Subway Station (IRT), (New 
York City Subway System MPS) Bet. 
Hillside and St. Nicholas Aves., Jct. of 
Dyckman St. and Nagle Ave., New York, 
04001021

Times Square—42nd Street Subway Station, 
(New York City Subway System MPS) Jct. 
of West 42nd St, and Broadway/Seventh 
Ave., New York, 04001016

Wall Street Subway Station (IRT), (New York 
City Subway System MPS) Under 
Broadway at Wall, Pine, Rector Sts. and 
Exchange Place, New York, 04001011

Niagara County 
Cold Springs Cemetery, 4849 Cold Springs 

Rd., Lockport, 04000989
First Baptist Church, 6073 East Ave., 

Newfane, 04000987

Ontario County 
Burnett Farmstead, 943 Burnett Rd., Phelps, 

04000988

Orange County 
Church Park Historic District (Boundary 

Increase), South St., Green St., South 
Church St., Kelsey Ln., Goshen, 04000991

Fury Brook Farm, Kings Highway, Sugar 
Loaf, 04000995

Schenectady County 
Jones, George Westinghouse, House, 1944 

Union St., Niskayuna, 04000998

St. Lawrence County 
Baldwin, Benjamin Gordon, House, 26 

Baldwin Ave., Norwood, 04000994
Buck’s Bridge United Methodist Church, 

2927 Cty Rte 14, Buck’s Bridge, 04000985

Suffolk County 
Oheka, 135 W. Gate Dr., Cold Springs Hills, 

04000996

Tioga County 
Purple, Gilbert E., House, (Newark Valley 

MPS) 34 Maple Ave., Newark Valley, 
04000992

Washington County 
Straight, Elisha, House, 55 Main St., Hartford, 

04000986

Westchester County 
Osborn—Bouton—Mead House, 399 

Poundridge Rd., South Salem, 04000990

VERMONT 

Windham County 
Brattleboro Downtown Historic District 

(Boundary Increase), Plaza Park, Main St. 
Jct. with Canal St., VT 119 and VT142 and 
1 Holstein Place, Brattleboro, 04000982

WASHINGTON 

Lewis County 
Scout Lodge, 278 SE Adams Ave., Chehalis, 

04001007

Spokane County 
Brooks, Kenneth and Edna, House, 723 W. 

Sumner Ave., Spokane, 04001006

Thurston County 
Olympia Downtown Historic District, 

Roughly bounded by State Ave., 8th Ave., 
Columbia St., and Franklin St., Olympia, 
04001008

WISCONSIN 

Ashland County 
T. H. Camp (shipwreck), (Great Lakes 

Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 
Address Restricted, La Pointe, 04001001

Dane County 
Fuhremann Canning Company Factory, 151 

Market St., Sun Prairie, 04001003
Rutland United Brethren in Christ Meeting 

House and Cemetery, 687 US 14, Rutland, 
04001002

Green Lake County 
Green Lake Village Hall, 534 Mill St., Green 

Lake, 04000997

Vilas County 
Government Boarding School at Lac du 

Flambeau, Address restrict, Lac du 
Flambeau, 04001005

Waukesha County 
Pearl and Grand Avenue Historic District, 

Pearl Ave. bounded by Grand Ave. and 
Franklin St. and portions of Pleasant and 
Division Sts., Mukwonago, 04001004

[FR Doc. 04–19494 Filed 8–25–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–51–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–491; Inv. No. 337–TA–481 
(consolidated)] 

In the Matter of: Certain Display 
Controllers and Products Containing 
Same and Certain Display Controllers 
With Upscaling Functionality and 
Products Containing Same; 
Termination of Consolidated 
Investigations; Issuance of Limited 
Exclusion Order

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 

Commission has found a violation of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, with respect to three 
respondents and has issued a limited 
exclusion order in the above-captioned 
consolidated investigation. The 
Commission has also determined to 
grant complainant’s July 27, 2004, 
motion for leave to file a surreply, and 
to strike exhibits A and B attached to 
complainant’s July 16, 2004, 
submission.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Esq., or Clara Kuehn, 
Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–3061. Copies of all 
nonconfidential documents filed in 
connection with this investigation are or 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted Inv. No. 337–
TA–481, Certain Display Controllers 
with Upscaling Functionality and 
Products Containing Same (‘‘Display 
Controllers I’’ or ‘‘481 investigation’’) on 
October 18, 2002, based on a complaint 
filed by Genesis Microchip (Delaware) 
Inc. (‘‘Genesis’’) of Alviso, CA naming 
Media Reality Technologies, Inc. of 
Sunnyvale, CA (‘‘MRT’’); Trumpion 
Microelectronics, Inc. (‘‘Trumpion’’) of 
Taipei City, Taiwan; and SmartASIC, 
Inc. of San Jose, CA as respondents. 67 
FR 64411. On January 14, 2003, the then 
presiding ALJ issued an ID terminating 
respondent SmartASIC from the 
investigation on the basis of a settlement 
agreement. That ID was not reviewed by 
the Commission. The final ID in Display 
Controllers I (‘‘the 481 Final ID’’) issued 
on October 20, 2003. 68 FR 69719. The 
ALJ found no violation of section 337 
based on his findings that respondents’ 
accused products do not infringe claims 
1–3, 5, 6, 9, 12, 13, 16, 17, 33–36, 38, 
or 39 of U.S. Patent No. 5,739,867 (‘‘the 
‘867 patent’’), claims 1 and 9 of the ‘867 
are invalid, and that complainant 
Genesis has not satisfied the domestic 
industry requirement of section 337. 
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On December 5, 2003, the 
Commission determined to review the 
481 Final ID in part. Id. The 
Commission determined to review 
portions of the ALJ’s claim construction, 
all of the ALJ’s non-infringement 
findings, the ALJ’s finding that 
complainant Genesis does not practice 
any claims of the ‘867 patent, and the 
ALJ’s findings that neither the Spartan 
reference nor the ACUITY Application 
Note anticipate the asserted claims of 
the ‘867 patent. On review of the 481 
Final ID, the Commission determined to 
reverse portions of the ALJ’s claim 
construction and to remand the 
investigation to the ALJ. On January 20, 
2004, the Commission ordered that the 
ALJ conduct further proceedings and 
make any findings necessary in order to 
determine whether, in light of the claim 
construction determinations made by 
the Commission: (a) The accused 
products in the 481 investigation 
infringe the asserted claims of the ‘867 
patent; (b) complainant Genesis satisfies 
the technical prong of the domestic 
industry requirement; (c) the Spartan 
Zoom Engine constitutes prior art to the 
‘867 patent and whether it anticipates 
the asserted claims of the ‘867 patent; 
and (d) the Acuity Application Note 
constitutes an enabling prior art 
reference that anticipates the asserted 
claims of the ‘867 patent. 69 FR 3602 
(Jan. 26, 2004). On review of the 481 
Final ID, the Commission remanded 
Display Controllers I to the ALJ. 69 FR 
3602 (Jan. 26, 2004). The remand order 
directed that the ALJ issue his findings 
by May 20, 2004, and set a schedule for 
the filing by the parties of comments on 
the ALJ’s findings and response 
comments. The remand order also 
extended the target date for completion 
of the 481 investigation to August 20, 
2004. 

The Commission instituted Inv. No. 
337–TA–491, Certain Display 
Controllers and Products Containing 
Same (‘‘Display Controllers II’’ or ‘‘491 
investigation’’) on April 14, 2003, based 
on a complaint filed on behalf of 
Genesis. 68 FR 17964 (Apr. 14, 2003). 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation 
into the United States, sale for 
importation, and sale within the United 
States after importation of certain 
display controllers and products 
containing same by reason of 
infringement of claims 13 and 15 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,078,361 (‘‘the ‘361 patent’’); 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
5,953,074 (‘‘the ‘074 patent’’); and 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
6,177,922 (‘‘the 922 patent’’). The notice 

of investigation named three 
respondents: Media Reality 
Technologies, Inc. of Taipei, Taiwan; 
MRT; and Trumpion. Id. Both Trumpion 
and MRT were also named respondents 
in Display Controllers I.

On June 20, 2003, the ALJ issued an 
ID (Order No. 5) amending the 
complaint and notice of investigation in 
Display Controllers II to add MStar 
Semiconductor, Inc. (‘‘MStar’’) as a 
respondent, additional claims of the 
‘074 patent, and claims 1–3, 5, 6, 9, 12, 
13, 16, 17, 33–36, 38, and 39 of the ‘867 
patent, the same patent at issue in the 
481 investigation. That ID was not 
reviewed by the Commission. 68 FR 
44967 (July 31, 2003). 

On November 10, 2003, the ALJ 
issued an ID (Order No. 38) granting 
complainant’s motion to terminate the 
Display Controllers II investigation with 
respect to Trumpion, the ‘922 patent, 
and the ‘074 patent. That ID was not 
reviewed by the Commission. 

On January 6, 2004, a tutorial session 
was held in Display Controllers II. An 
evidentiary hearing was held on January 
6–15, 20, and February 2–3, 2004. On 
April 14, 2004, the ALJ issued his final 
ID (‘‘the 491 Final ID’’) and 
recommended determination on remedy 
and bonding in Display Controllers II. In 
the 491 Final ID, the ALJ found a 
violation of section 337 with respect to 
respondent MStar, but no violation with 
respect to respondent MRT. 

Complainant Genesis, respondents 
MRT and MStar, and the Commission 
investigative attorney each petitioned 
for review of portions of the 491 Final 
ID, and filed responses to the petitions 
for review. On May 13, 2004, 
respondent MStar filed a motion for 
leave to reply and with an attached 
reply.

On May 20, 2004, the ALJ issued an 
ID in Display Controllers I (‘‘the 481 
Remand ID’’) on remand. In the 481 
Remand ID, the ALJ found a violation of 
section 337 with respect to both 
respondents in Display Controllers I, 
MRT and Trumpion. 

On May 21, 2004, the Commission 
issued an order consolidating the 481 
and 491 investigations and set the target 
date for completion of the consolidated 
investigation to August 20, 2004. 

On June 2, 2004, respondent 
Trumpion filed a petition for review of 
the 481 Remand ID. On the same day, 
the IA filed comments on issues decided 
in the 481 Remand ID. On June 7, 2004, 
respondent MRT filed a petition for 
review of the 481 Remand ID. The IA 
and complainant Genesis filed timely 
responses to the petitions. 

On July 6, 2004, the Commission 
determined to review portions of the 

481 Remand ID and portions of the 491 
Final ID. 69 FR 41846. 

In its review notice, the Commission 
invited the parties to file written 
submissions on the issues under review, 
invited interested persons to file written 
submissions on the issues of remedy, 
the public interest and bonding, and 
provided a schedule for filing such 
submissions. The Commission also 
requested briefing from the parties on 
six questions. Initial briefs were filed on 
July 16, 2004, and reply briefs were filed 
on July 23, 2004. On July 27, 2004, 
Genesis filed a motion for leave to file 
a surreply to MStar’s reply brief with 
attached surreply. On July 29, 2004, 
MStar filed its opposition to Genesis’s 
motion. 

Having reviewed the record in this 
consolidated investigation, including 
the parties’ written submissions and 
responses thereto, the Commission 
determined as follows: (1) There is a 
violation of section 337 by respondent 
MStar with respect to claims 2, 33, 34, 
35, and 36 of the ‘867 patent, but no 
violation with respect to claims 1 and 9 
of the ‘867 patent; (2) there is a violation 
of section 337 by respondent MRT with 
respect to claims 2, 3, 5, 6, 12, 13, 16, 
17, 33–36, 38, and 39 of the ‘867 patent; 
and (3) there is a violation of section 
337 by respondent Trumpion with 
respect to claims 2, 33–35, and 36 of the 
‘867 patent. The Commission previously 
found that there is no violation of 
section 337 by any respondent with 
respect to the ‘361 patent because it 
determined not to review the ALJ’s 
infringement findings with respect to 
the limitations of claim elements 13(a) 
or 15(a) and not to review the ALJ’s 
findings that complainant’s Detroit 
products and Jasper/Reno products do 
not practice the limitations of claim 
elements 13(a) or 15(a) as required to 
satisfy the technical prong of the 
domestic industry requirement. 

Having determined that a violation of 
section 337 has occurred in the 
importation, sale for importation, or sale 
in the United States of the accused 
display controllers, the Commission 
considered the issues of the appropriate 
form of relief, whether the public 
interest precludes issuance of such 
relief, and the bond during the 60-day 
Presidential review period. 

The Commission determined that a 
limited exclusion order prohibiting the 
importation of the accused display 
controllers, as well as circuit boards and 
LCD monitors (exclusive of television 
monitors) containing same, directed to 
respondents MRT, Trumpion, and 
MStar is the appropriate form of relief. 
The Commission further determined 
that the statutory public interest factors 
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do not preclude the issuance of such 
relief, and that respondent’s bond under 
the limited exclusion order shall be in 
the amount of $1.00 per covered 
product. 

The Commission also determined to 
grant complainant’s July 27, 2004, 
motion for leave to file a surreply, and 
to strike exhibits A and B attached to 
complainant’s July 16, 2004, 
submission. 

The Commission’s opinion setting 
forth its reasoning shall issue shortly. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determinations is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.45–210.51 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.45–210.51).

Issued: August 20, 2004.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–19502 Filed 8–25–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–384 and 731–
TA–806–808 (Review)] 

Hot-Rolled Flat-Rolled Carbon-Quality 
Steel Products From Brazil, Japan, and 
Russia

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice of Commission 
determinations to conduct full five-year 
reviews concerning the antidumping 
duty orders on certain hot-rolled flat-
rolled carbon-quality steel products 
from Brazil and Japan, the suspended 
countervailing duty investigation on 
certain hot-rolled flat-rolled carbon-
quality steel products from Brazil, and 
the suspended antidumping duty 
investigation on certain hot-rolled flat-
rolled carbon-quality steel products 
from Russia. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice that it will proceed with full 
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(5)) to determine whether 
revocation of the orders and 
terminations of the suspended 
investigations would be likely to lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. A schedule for the reviews will be 
established and announced at a later 
date. For further information concerning 
the conduct of these reviews and rules 
of general application, consult the 

Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207).

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 6, 2004.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these reviews may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August 
6, 2004, the Commission determined 
that it should proceed to full reviews in 
the subject five-year reviews pursuant to 
section 751(c)(5) of the Act. With regard 
to subject hot-rolled flat-rolled carbon-
quality steel products from Russia, the 
Commission found that both the 
domestic and respondent interested 
party group responses to its notice of 
institution (69 FR 24189, May 3, 2004) 
were adequate. With regard to subject 
hot-rolled flat-rolled carbon-quality 
steel products from Brazil and Japan, 
the Commission found that the domestic 
interested party group responses were 
adequate and the respondent interested 
party group responses were inadequate. 
Although the Commission did not 
receive a response from any respondent 
interested parties in the reviews 
concerning subject imports from Brazil 
and Japan, it determined to conduct full 
reviews to promote administrative 
efficiency in light of its decision to 
conduct a full review with respect to the 
review concerning subject imports from 
Russia. A record of the Commissioners’ 
votes, the Commission’s statement on 
adequacy, and any individual 
Commissioner’s statements will be 
available from the Office of the 
Secretary and at the Commission’s Web 
site.

Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.62 of the 
Commission’s rules.

Issued: August 23, 2004.

By order of the Commission. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–19522 Filed 8–25–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–414 and 731–
TA–928 (Section 129 Consistency 
Determination)] 

Softwood Lumber From Canada

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Scheduling of a proceeding 
under section 129(a)(4) of the Uruguay 
Round Agreements Act (URAA) (19 
U.S.C. 3538(a)(4)). 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of this 
proceeding following receipt on July 27, 
2004, of a request from the United States 
Trade Representative (USTR) for a 
determination under section 129(a)(4) of 
the URAA that would render the 
Commission’s action in connection with 
Investigations Nos. 701–TA–414 and 
731–TA–928 not inconsistent with the 
findings of the dispute settlement panel 
of the World Trade Organization (WTO) 
in its report entitled, ‘‘United States—
Investigation of the International Trade 
Commission in Softwood Lumber From 
Canada,’’ WT/DS277/R. A notice of 
institution for this proceeding was 
issued on July 30, 2004 (69 FR 47461, 
Aug. 5, 2004). 

For further information concerning 
the conduct of this proceeding and rules 
of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).
EFFECTIVE DATE: August 20, 2004.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jim 
McClure (202–205–3191), Office of 
Investigations, or Robin L. Turner (202–
205–3103), Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
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